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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Monday, December 26, 2022 4:38 PM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 'Sundas Tariq'; 'Tahir J. Butt'; 

salman.khan@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: Contract Extension - Territory Sales Executive 
Attachments: image001.jpg; Contract Closure Required.xlsx

Dear Hina, 
 
Kindly see the enclosed attachment of contact closure detail of the safety wardens for your information and further 
process please. 
 
Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  
 

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org [mailto:hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 6:07 PM 
To: rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; 'Sundas Tariq'; 'Tahir J. Butt'; salman.khan@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: RE: Contract Extension - Territory Sales Executive  
 
Dear Ms. Rehana 
 
Greetings 
 
With reference to your discussion with Mam Naila, you are requested to kindly share the list of Safety 
Wardens whose contracts should be not be extended.  
 
Regards 
 
Hina Qureshi 
Project Associate 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 03497760756 
 
 
 
 

From: Tahir J. Butt [mailto:tahir@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 4:12 PM 
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk; 'Sundas Tariq' 
Subject: RE: Contract Extension - Territory Sales Executive  
 
Hi Hina, 
 
Extend the contract, please 



2

 
Regards, 
 

 
 
 
 

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org [mailto:hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 12:35 PM 
To: tahir@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk; Sundas Tariq <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Contract Extension - Territory Sales Executive  
 
Dear Sir Tahir Butt 
 
Greetings 
 
It is to inform you that the contract of Territory Sales Executive Mr Sardar Muhammad Rizwan will be expired 
on 31st Dec 2022. Your kind feedback/suggestion is needed whether his contract should be extended or not.  
 
Regards 
 
Hina Qureshi 
Project Associate 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 03497760756 
 
 


